MBM ENGINEERING COLLEGE ALUMNI ASSOCIATION V. G GARD MARG, RATANADA, JODHPUR

Ref. No MBMEAA/2023-25/024......Dated 30-09-2023.

Minutes of 2nd ECM/2023-25 of Executive Committee held on 08-10-2023 in alumni Association Hall, Jodhpur. The meeting was called to order

oresent.
were
members were present
1. 21 st me
tion
v invoca

Agenda No.	Particular	Taken up by	Proceeding/Decision/Report
	Meeting Called to Order	President	Quorum was not established. Meeting was adjourned for 5 minutes. After 5 minutes, The meeting called to order. Hony. Secretary welcomed all the members.
2	Prayer / Invocation	By all	Meeting started after Prayer.
3	Address by President	President	President Addressed the August gathering. (President Address : Encl. 1)
4	Confirmation of Minutes of 1st 2023-25 ECM Held on 08-10-23	Hony. Secretary	The minutes of $1^{ ext{st}}$ Meeting of ECM were confirmed.
ın	Discussion about the present scenario	President	President Prof Sushil Bhandari addressed the members and said that the Alumni Association is always with the MBM University administration for the welfare of the College / University to achieve old Glory of the MBM." We will always try to stop wrong actions and acts contrary to rules & regulation. Many members expressed their views. Recently 3 Professors were transferred from Bikaner Engineering College to MBM University Vide order No. MBMU/Reg/Estt/2023/3259 Dated 30-09-2023 without taking NOC from the BOM. Prof. S. S. Tak sent a representation to Hon'ble Chancellor. The teachers association, and various retired faculty of MBM also opposed this action. Prof. Sushil Bhandari, President also responded to press that we have always opposed such retrograde move which would result of deterioration of academic Standards. The University Vide order NO. MBMU/Reg/Estt/2023/3260 Dated 01-10-2023 withdrew the above order after instructions from Hon'ble Chancellor. It was agreed to write a letter to thankstop the chancellor for his rightful action. We may also request him for appointment to explain the atmosphere in the University.

0	Daylor / Population of District Hony	Hony	1998 hatch are preparing for their silver lubilee programme which is schedule
0	neview of Diamond, Concert		דרות משנים מו בו
	Ruby/ Silver Jubilee	Jubilee Secretary	dates 22-23 Dec 2023. Ruby Jubilee Alumni 1980 batch is also preparing for
	Programmes		schedule dates on 20-24 Nov 2023. The Golden Jubilee of 1973 and Diamond
)		Jubilee of 1963 batch are also preparing for their function dates 17-19 Nov 2023
7	Scholarship Announcement FY Secretary	Secretary	Scholarships committee has met once and as soon as its recommendations are
	2023-24		received, scholarship application to be invited for 2023-24 shall be announced.
8	Any other item with permission President	President	1. Visiting professor/ Visiting fellow post is proposed to be created in MBM
	of chair		University, for which funds are proposed to be raised.
			2. E-magazine is proposed to be published in near future.

Hony. Secretary.....

President.

Dear MBM Alumni,

I am deeply honored to address you as the President of the MBM Engineering College Alumni Association. It is a privilege to serve in this role and work alongside such dedicated individuals who share a strong commitment to our Alma mater.

As alumni, we carry the legacy of MBM Engineering College in our hearts. We have witnessed the transformational power of education at this institution, and it is our duty to give back and ensure that current and future generations of students have the same opportunities as we had.

The purpose of this association is to foster a sense of belonging, to create a network of support, and to contribute to the betterment of our university. With that in mind, I would like to share a few key priorities for our term:

Alumni Engagement: We aim to engage alumni across the globe by organizing reunions, events, and mentoring programs. We want to strengthen the bond between alumni and the university. Soon we would have golden Jubilee and Diamond Jubilee Function in November and Silver Jubilee Function in December. Respective groups are proceeding as always each in their own ways. Whatever support and coordination is needed is being provided.

Scholarship Initiatives: Education is a powerful tool for change, and we want to make it accessible. We will work on fundraising efforts to establish scholarships for deserving students. We already had a meeting of Scholarship committee. Adoption Scholarship distribution process is going on and soon money would be transferred. We are also on way to start the process of scholarship awards to other students.

Career Development: Many of us owe our career successes to the skills and knowledge gained at MBM University. Let's pay back by offering guidance and support to recent graduates.

Fundraising for University Development: We will collaborate with the administration to identify areas where alumni can contribute to infrastructure, Research, and Development. We had very good function on the foundation day of MBM Engineering College. Where Professor Ajay Sharma, Vice Chancellor was the Chief Guest. He was very emphatic that he would give full support to the Alumni

Association and we would work together to take nascent MBM University to greater heights. Soon after that event, I left for Australia during that period Secretary and all executive members performed all functions exceedingly well.

However, Before I returned there were unhappy comments from the University administration alsout MBM Alumni None of our members had done anything to get displeasure for alumni. We have worked hard for years to get separate University. This effort was team led by Dr. P S Goyal & Professor Tak and all alumni who convinced Hon'ble Chief Minister about the need for separating MBM Engg. College from JNV University. We all have worked hard for MBM Engg. College over the year.

We can see considerable improvement in classes being held regularly, examinations being held on time, increased academic and positive student activities, better financial conditions. If University desires we would raise funds. Further, there was unfortunate event where some teachers from erstwhile Bikaner Engineering College were being absorbed in MBM University vied order No. MBMU/Reg/Estt/2023/3259 Dated 30-09-2023. We were shocked at this development. There was a rage in the faculty and teachers protested. I as President of Alumni Association gave a statement to Dainik Bhaskar that we have opposed inter University transfers and we would oppose such a move. A new University should try to attract best academic faculty and not take faculty without going through our regular selections. Alumni have worked for years together which led to construction of so many buildings, even our alumni efforts resulted in IIT Jodhpur, being established. We are proud of our alumni achievements.

I encourage each of you to bring your unique talents, ideas, and energy to Various committee. Together, we can create a lasting impact on our beloved institution. Let us work diligently and passionately to uphold the values and traditions of MBM, ensuring that its light continues to shine brightly. Thank you for entrusting me with this leadership role, and I look forward to an exciting and productive tenure ahead. Warm regards,

Sushil Bhandari President, MBM Engineering College Alumni Association